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RELEASE IN PART B5

From: : Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:25 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: S "Quad" call tomorrow

What is

et

I'l ask Bill to talk to sinioroglq

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 07:44 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: S "Quad" call tomorrow

Ok but | want

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 07:12 PM

To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; H
Subject: Re: S "Quad" call tomorrow

Would bé ‘

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 07:01 PM
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: FW: S "Quad" call tomorrow

‘Hrc —see phil and jake note below, you ok

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:54 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: FW: S "Quad" call tomorrow

We should

From Gordon, Philip H

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6: 21 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: McEldowney, Nancy E; Harris, Rian H; Wells, Alice G; Coleman, Claire L; Dibble, Ellzabeth L; Kaidanow, Tina S
Subject: S "Quad" call tomorrow

Would like to propose
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Can we tee this up?

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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